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TO:    The Engineering Faculty 

FROM:   The Faculty of the Weldon School of Biomedical Engineering 

RE:  Requisite Changes to BME 21400 Introduction to Biomechanical 
Analysis 

The faculty of the School of Biomedical Engineering has approved the following 
requisite changes to this undergraduate course. This action is now submitted to the 
Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for Fast Track approval. 

Requisite Change for BME 21400 Introduction to 
Biomechanical Analysis 

FROM: 

BME 21400: Introduction to Biomechanical Analysis 
Term Offered: Fall, Lecture 3, Cr. 3  
Prerequisites: PHYS 17200 or [ENGR 16100 & 16200]; and [MA 16200 or MA 16600] 
Major Restriction: Biomedical Engineering only   
 
TO:  
 
BME 21400: Introduction to Biomechanical Analysis 
Term Offered: Fall, Lecture 3, Cr. 3  
Prerequisites: PHYS 17200 or [ENGR 16100 & 16200]; and [MA 16200 or MA 16600] 
Concurrent Pre-requisite: BME 20600 
Major Restriction: Biomedical Engineering only   
 
RATIONALE:  
 
Adjustment to the course is necessary with the realignment of courses due to the 
dissolution of IUPUI. Pre-requisites also now accurately reflect knowledge needed for the 
course. 
 

 
David M. Umulis  
Dane A. Miller Head and Professor 
Weldon School of Biomedical Engineering 
 
 
Link to Curriculog entry: https://purdue.curriculog.com/proposal:22322/form 
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